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From: Judy Bentley 
To: Mental Health Liaison 
Subject: RE: Million Minds Mission Advisory Panel - TELECONFERENCE 26.03.19 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 10:01:45 AM 
Attachments: ~WRD373.jpg 

Hi 
This email has come through ok, but I have not received the agenda or spreadsheet. 
I have checked my spam box, but nothing there. 
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Cheers, 
Judy 

From: Mental Health Liaison 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 March 2019 8:27 AM 
To: Judy Bentley 
Subject: RE: Million Minds Mission Advisory Panel - TELECONFERENCE 26.03.19 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Good morning Judy 
I sent through an agenda and a spreadsheet attachment yesterday afternoon to the Advisory 
Panel, however I may have mistyped your address. 
I have just resent the material to you. Could you please confirm if you have received them in 
good order? 
Kind regards 
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From: Judy Bentley 
Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 11:49 PM 
To: Mental Health Liaison 
Subject: RE: Million Minds Mission Advisory Panel - TELECONFERENCE 26.03.19 [SEC=No 
Protective Marking] 
Hi 
Just wondering if there is an agenda for tomorrow’s teleconference, or any papers?? I don’t 
seem to have received anything. 
Cheers, 
Judy Bentley 
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain 
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive 
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this 
transmission." 
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